
From: Notice_NCED@nced.uscourts.gov
To: Notice_NCED@nced.uscourts.gov
Subject: [EXT] Activity in Case 7:23-cv-00897-RJ Camp Lejeune Water Litigation v. United States of America Status

Conference
Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:00:29 AM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT 
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States 
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to 
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required 
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later 
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the 
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was entered on 2/10/2025 at 11:58 AM EST and filed on 2/10/2025 
Case Name: Camp Lejeune Water Litigation v. United States of America
Case Number: 7:23-cv-00897-RJ
Filer:
Document Number: 323

Docket Text: 
Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Robert B. Jones, Jr 
in Wilmington, NC: Status Conference held on 2/10/2025. Counsel for both 
parties present. Opening remarks by the Court. Court hears from both parties 
regarding various discovery issues. Next hearing will be held 3/25/2025 at 1:00 
p.m. in Raleigh, NC. (Court Reporter Tracy McGurk) (Griffin, T)
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